
Certification Expectations by State 
 
 
 

State or 
Territory 

State Website(s) Certification 
Areas  

Certification 
Tests 

Application 
Fees 

Other 
Requirements 

Helpful Links 

Rhode Island Rhode Island 
Department of 
Education 
 
Office of 
Educator 
Excellence and 
Certification 
Services – 
Educator 
Certification 

Certificate 
Areas and 
Requirements 
 
 
 
 

Required Tests Initial 
Educator 
Certificate:  
$100 for  first 
certification 
area      

 
 
 

How to Get Certified 
(Initial licensure) 
 
Reciprocity 
(Already licensed in 
another state) 

Alabama Alabama State 
Department of 
Education 
 
Office of 
Teaching and 
Leading 
 
 

Certification 
Areas  
 

Certification 
Tests 

$30  
 

 

Provisional Certificate 
in a Teaching Field 
(Initial Licensure) 
 
Reciprocity 
(Already licensed in 
another state) 
 

Types of Certificates 

 

Alaska Alaska Available Content Area Initial  Out-of-State Applicants 

https://ride.ri.gov/
https://ride.ri.gov/
https://ride.ri.gov/
https://ride.ri.gov/teachers-administrators/educator-certification-0
https://ride.ri.gov/teachers-administrators/educator-certification-0
https://ride.ri.gov/teachers-administrators/educator-certification-0
https://ride.ri.gov/teachers-administrators/educator-certification-0
https://ride.ri.gov/teachers-administrators/educator-certification-0
https://ride.ri.gov/teachers-administrators/educator-certification-0
https://ride.ri.gov/teachers-administrators/educator-certification-0
https://ride.ri.gov/teachers-administrators/educator-certification/certificate-areas-and-requirements
https://ride.ri.gov/teachers-administrators/educator-certification/certificate-areas-and-requirements
https://ride.ri.gov/teachers-administrators/educator-certification/certificate-areas-and-requirements
https://ride.ri.gov/sites/g/files/xkgbur806/files/2025-10/Required-Cert-Tests.pdf
https://ride.ri.gov/teachers-administrators/educator-certification/how-get-certified
https://ride.ri.gov/teachers-administrators/educator-certification/how-get-certified
https://www.alabamaachieves.org/
https://www.alabamaachieves.org/
https://www.alabamaachieves.org/
https://www.alabamaachieves.org/teacher-center/
https://www.alabamaachieves.org/teacher-center/
https://www.alabamaachieves.org/teacher-center/
https://www.alabamaachieves.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/TEA_20240529_Manual-A-June-2024_V1.0.pdf
https://www.alabamaachieves.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/TEA_20240529_Manual-A-June-2024_V1.0.pdf
https://www.alabamaachieves.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/TEA_20240529_Manual-A-June-2024_V1.0.pdf
https://www.alabamaachieves.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/TEA_20240529_Manual-A-June-2024_V1.0.pdf
https://www.alabamaachieves.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/11/TEA_2022111_Overview-of-Alabama_s-Educator-Certification-Approaches_V1.0.pdf
https://www.alabamaachieves.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/11/TEA_2022111_Overview-of-Alabama_s-Educator-Certification-Approaches_V1.0.pdf
https://www.alabamaachieves.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/01/TEA_202413_Out-of-State-Certificate-General-Information_v1.0.pdf
https://www.alabamaachieves.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/11/TEA_2022111_Overview-of-Alabama_s-Educator-Certification-Approaches_V1.0.pdf
https://education.alaska.gov/
https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification/available-endorsements
https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification/contentareaexams
https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification/certification/teaching-certificates#init2


Department of 
Education and 
Early 
Development 
 
Teacher 
Certification 
 
 
 

Endorsements 
 
 
 
 

Testing 
Requirements 
 
Basic 
Competency 
Exam 
Requirement 

Two-Year of 
Three-Year 
Teacher 
Certificate: 
$200 

(Both initial licensure 
and those already 
certified in another 
state) 
 
Certificate Types 
 
 

Arizona Arizona 
Department of 
Education  
 
Educator 
Certification and 
Career 
 
 
 
 

Certification 
Requirements 
 
 
 
 

Required 
Educators 
Exams  
 
Out--of-State 
Exam 
Equivalents 

Single 
Certification 
Area Fee: $60 

 
 

Out-of-State Applicants 
(Initial Licensure) 
 
Reciprocity 
(Already licensed in 
another state) 
 

 

 

Arkansas Arkansas 
Department of 
Education  
 
The Office of 
Educator 
Effectiveness 
and Licensure 
 

License 
Categories 
 

Licensure 
Assessments 

First Time 
License: $75 

 Out-of-State Applicants 
(Initial Licensure) 
 
Reciprocity 
(Already licensed in 
another state) 

California California Certificate Required Preliminary . Out-of-State Applicants 

https://education.alaska.gov/
https://education.alaska.gov/
https://education.alaska.gov/
https://education.alaska.gov/
https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification
https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification
https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification/available-endorsements
https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification/contentareaexams
https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification/contentareaexams
https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification
https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification
https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification
https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification
https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification
https://www.azed.gov/
https://www.azed.gov/
https://www.azed.gov/
https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/educator-certification-career
https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/educator-certification-career
https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/educator-certification-career
https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/forms-and-information/certificates
https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/forms-and-information/certificates
https://www.azed.gov/sites/default/files/2016/09/Information%20-%20Arizona%20Educator%20Exams.pdf?id=57d1ecc9aadebe06f881c780
https://www.azed.gov/sites/default/files/2016/09/Information%20-%20Arizona%20Educator%20Exams.pdf?id=57d1ecc9aadebe06f881c780
https://www.azed.gov/sites/default/files/2016/09/Information%20-%20Arizona%20Educator%20Exams.pdf?id=57d1ecc9aadebe06f881c780
https://www.azed.gov/sites/default/files/2018/11/Arizona%20Out%20of%20State%20Exam%20Equivalents.pdf?id=5bdb77241dcb2504a45d4b5d
https://www.azed.gov/sites/default/files/2018/11/Arizona%20Out%20of%20State%20Exam%20Equivalents.pdf?id=5bdb77241dcb2504a45d4b5d
https://www.azed.gov/sites/default/files/2018/11/Arizona%20Out%20of%20State%20Exam%20Equivalents.pdf?id=5bdb77241dcb2504a45d4b5d
https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/forms-and-information/certificates
https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/forms-and-information/reciprocity
https://ade.arkansas.gov/
https://ade.arkansas.gov/
https://ade.arkansas.gov/
https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness
https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness
https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness
https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness
https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness/educator-licensure-area
https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness/educator-licensure-area
https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness/licensure/licensure-assessments
https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness/licensure/licensure-assessments
https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness/licensure/how-to-obtain-a-license
https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness/licensure/licensure-by-reciprocity
https://www.cde.ca.gov/
https://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/req-teaching
https://www.ctcexams.nesinc.com/GetInfo.aspx?f=GENRB_WhatTestsDoINeedToTake.html&c=Credentialing%20Inquiry&q=What%20assessments%20do%20I%20need%20to%20take?&t=
https://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/apply


Department of 
Education  
 
Commission on 
Teacher 
Credentialing 
 

Requirements 
 
 
 
 
 

Assessments Credential: 
$100 

 

 

(Initial Licensure) 
 
Out-of-State Applicants 
(Already licensed in 
another state) 
 

 

 

 
 

Colorado Colorado 
Department of 
Education  
 
Educator 
Licensing 
 

Endorsement 
Requirements 
 
 
 
 

Exam 
Requirements 

First License: 
$110 

 Out-of-State Applicants 
(Both initial licensure 
and those already 
certified in another 
state) 
 
 

Connecticut Connecticut 
State 
Department of 
Education 
 
Bureau of 
Certification 

Certification 
Areas  
 
Types of 
Certificates 

Certification 
Tests 

Initial 
Educator 
Certificate: 
$200 

Applicants 
must meet the 
Core 
Academic 
Skills 
Requirement 
through taking 
the SAT, ACT, 
GRE or Praxis 
CORE. 
 
Teachers 
must earn a 

Out-of-State Applicants 
(Initial Licensure) 
 
Educators from Other 
States 
(Already licensed in 
another state) 
 
Forms 
 
CT Teacher 
Certification Guide 
 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/
https://www.ctc.ca.gov/
https://www.ctc.ca.gov/
https://www.ctc.ca.gov/
https://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/req-teaching
https://www.ctcexams.nesinc.com/GetInfo.aspx?f=GENRB_WhatTestsDoINeedToTake.html&c=Credentialing%20Inquiry&q=What%20assessments%20do%20I%20need%20to%20take?&t=
https://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/roadmap-to-teaching/teaching-in-california---prepared-in-another-state
https://www.cde.state.co.us/
https://www.cde.state.co.us/
https://www.cde.state.co.us/
https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof
https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof
https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof/endorsementrequirements
https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof/endorsementrequirements
https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof/endorsementrequirements
https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof/endorsementrequirements
https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof/OOSreqs
https://portal.ct.gov/sde
https://portal.ct.gov/sde
https://portal.ct.gov/sde
https://portal.ct.gov/sde
https://portal.ct.gov/sdecertification?language=en_US
https://portal.ct.gov/sdecertification?language=en_US
https://portal.ct.gov/sdecertification/knowledge-base/articles/resources/assessments/what-assessments-are-required-for-ct-educators?language=en_US
https://portal.ct.gov/sdecertification/knowledge-base/articles/resources/assessments/what-assessments-are-required-for-ct-educators?language=en_US
https://portal.ct.gov/sdecertification/-/media/sde/certification/alerts/certalert_feb2025.pdf?rev=799a455bc96942caaa06b9e003bc11b0&hash=564C9CCA66E7B7770990B74C44836BA2
https://portal.ct.gov/sdecertification/-/media/sde/certification/alerts/certalert_feb2025.pdf?rev=799a455bc96942caaa06b9e003bc11b0&hash=564C9CCA66E7B7770990B74C44836BA2
https://portal.ct.gov/sdecertification/knowledge-base/articles/resources/assessments/what-assessments-are-required-for-ct-educators?language=en_US
https://portal.ct.gov/sdecertification/knowledge-base/articles/resources/assessments/what-assessments-are-required-for-ct-educators?language=en_US
https://portal.ct.gov/sdecertification/-/media/sde/certification/alerts/certalert_nov2017.pdf
https://portal.ct.gov/sdecertification/-/media/sde/certification/alerts/certalert_nov2017.pdf
https://portal.ct.gov/sdecertification/knowledge-base/articles/faq/which-paper-application-form-do-i-use?language=en_US
https://portal.ct.gov/sdecertification/us-educators?language=en_US
https://portal.ct.gov/sdecertification/us-educators?language=en_US
https://portal.ct.gov/sdecertification/knowledge-base/articles/resources/forms/forms?language=en_US
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1p0RR4oJtj2vLayOIVdFaKnBGf8K996FG/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1p0RR4oJtj2vLayOIVdFaKnBGf8K996FG/view?usp=drive_link


master’s 
degree to 
qualify for a 
professional 
certificate. 
 

Certification FAQ's 
 
 

Delaware Delaware 
Department of 
Education 
 
DOE Licensure 
and Certification 
Office 
 
 
 

Types of 
Certificates 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Required Tests One-time 
$100 
application 
fee, which is 
reimbursable 
upon 
employment 
in a Delaware 
public or 
charter 
school when 
the educator 
is fully 
licensed and 
certified 

 
 
 

Out-of-State Applicants 
(Initial Licensure) 
 
Out-of-State Applicants 
(Already licensed in 
another state) 
 
New Delaware 
Educators 
 
 

https://portal.ct.gov/sdecertification/-/media/sde/certification/alerts/certalert_nov2017.pdf
https://portal.ct.gov/sdecertification/-/media/sde/certification/alerts/certalert_nov2017.pdf
https://portal.ct.gov/sdecertification/-/media/sde/certification/alerts/certalert_nov2017.pdf
https://portal.ct.gov/sdecertification/-/media/sde/certification/alerts/certalert_nov2017.pdf
https://portal.ct.gov/sdecertification/-/media/sde/certification/alerts/certalert_nov2017.pdf
https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Certification/Bureau-of-Certification/FAQ
https://education.delaware.gov/
https://education.delaware.gov/
https://education.delaware.gov/
https://education.delaware.gov/legacy/home/educators/licensure-and-certification/
https://education.delaware.gov/legacy/home/educators/licensure-and-certification/
https://education.delaware.gov/legacy/home/educators/licensure-and-certification/
https://education.delaware.gov/legacy/home/educators/licensure-and-certification/educators-certification/new-de-educators/teacher-k-12/#cert
https://education.delaware.gov/legacy/home/educators/licensure-and-certification/educators-certification/new-de-educators/teacher-k-12/#cert
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/delaware-tests.html
https://education.delaware.gov/legacy/home/educators/licensure-and-certification/definitions/initial-license/
https://education.delaware.gov/legacy/home/educators/licensure-and-certification/out-of-state-applicant/
https://education.delaware.gov/legacy/home/educators/licensure-and-certification/educators-certification/new-de-educators/
https://education.delaware.gov/legacy/home/educators/licensure-and-certification/educators-certification/new-de-educators/


 Washington, DC Office of the 
State 
Superintendent 
of Education 
 
Educator 
Credentialing 
and Certification 

Certification 
Areas  

Certification 
Tests 

$50 Basic skills 
knowledge 
must be 
demonstrated 
by a 3.0 or 
higher 
grade-point 
average 
earned for a 
completed 
bachelor’s 
degree OR by 
submitting 
passing 
scores 
achieved for 
the reading, 
writing and 
mathematics 
portion of an 
approved 
basic skills 
exam. 

Out-of-State Applicants 
(Initial Licensure) 
 
Reciprocity 
(Already licensed in 
another state) 
 
Types of Certification 

Florida Florida 
Department of 
Education 
 
Educator 
Certification 

Certificate 
Subjects 
 
 

Certification 
Tests 

Initial 
Certificate: 
$75 

 
 
 

Out-of-State Applicants 
(Initial Licensure) 
 
Reciprocity 
(Already licensed in 
another state) 
Certificate Types 
 
 

https://osse.dc.gov/
https://osse.dc.gov/
https://osse.dc.gov/
https://osse.dc.gov/
https://osse.dc.gov/ed-credentials
https://osse.dc.gov/ed-credentials
https://osse.dc.gov/ed-credentials
https://osse.dc.gov/sites/default/files/dc/sites/osse/publication/attachments/Educator%20Credentials%20Exams%2072024.pdf
https://osse.dc.gov/sites/default/files/dc/sites/osse/publication/attachments/Educator%20Credentials%20Exams%2072024.pdf
https://osse.dc.gov/sites/default/files/dc/sites/osse/publication/attachments/Educator%20Credentials%20Exams%2072024.pdf
https://osse.dc.gov/sites/default/files/dc/sites/osse/publication/attachments/Educator%20Credentials%20Exams%2072024.pdf
https://osse.dc.gov/page/initial-teacher-credential
https://osse.dc.gov/page/out-state-credential-holders-reciprocity
https://osse.dc.gov/page/teacher-certification
https://www.fldoe.org/
https://www.fldoe.org/
https://www.fldoe.org/
https://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/
https://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/
https://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/certificate-subjects/
https://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/certificate-subjects/
https://www.fldoe.org/accountability/assessments/postsecondary-assessment/ftce/
https://www.fldoe.org/accountability/assessments/postsecondary-assessment/ftce/
https://www.fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/9915/urlt/RoutesEdPrep.pdf
https://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/pathways-routes/certified-teacher-or-administrator.stml
https://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/general-cert-requirements/


Georgia Georgia 
Department of 
Education 
 
Georgia 
Professional 
Standards 
Commission 

Certificate 
Areas 
 
 

Certification 
and Licensure 
Assessments 

Five Year 
Induction 
Certificate: 
$20 

 
 

 

Out-of-State Applicants 
(Both initial licensure 
and those already 
certified in another 
state) 
 

 

 
 

Hawaii Hawaii State 
Department of 
Education  
 
Licensure and 
Certification 
 

Provisional 
License 
Requirements 
 
 
 
 

Required 
Assessments 

There are no 
fees 
associated 
with teaching 
applications 

 Out-of-State Applicants 
(Both initial licensure 
and those already 
certified in another 
state) 
 
Forms 
 
 

Idaho Idaho 
Department of 
Education  
 
Certification  
 

 
 
 
 
 

Certification 
Tests 

Out-of-State 
Application: 
$75 

. 
 

 

Out-of-State Applicants 
(Both initial licensure 
and those already 
certified in another 
state) 
 

 

Illinois Illinois State 
Board of 
Education 
 
Educator 

Licensure 
Areas  
 
 

Testing 
Requirements 

Professional 
Educator 
License:$150 

 Out-of-State Applicants 
(Both initial licensure 
and those already 
certified in another 
state) 

https://gadoe.org/
https://gadoe.org/
https://gadoe.org/
https://www.gapsc.com/EducatorPreparation/ApprovedPrograms/EducationApprovedPrograms.aspx
https://www.gapsc.com/EducatorPreparation/ApprovedPrograms/EducationApprovedPrograms.aspx
https://www.gapsc.com/EducatorPreparation/ApprovedPrograms/EducationApprovedPrograms.aspx
https://www.gapsc.com/EducatorPreparation/ApprovedPrograms/EducationApprovedPrograms.aspx
https://www.gapsc.com/Commission/policies_guidelines/Downloads/Certificate_Field_codes.pdf
https://www.gapsc.com/Commission/policies_guidelines/Downloads/Certificate_Field_codes.pdf
https://www.gapsc.com/Certification/CertificationLicensureAssessments/certificationLicensureAssessments.aspx
https://www.gapsc.com/Certification/CertificationLicensureAssessments/certificationLicensureAssessments.aspx
https://www.gapsc.com/Certification/CertificationLicensureAssessments/certificationLicensureAssessments.aspx
https://www.gapsc.com/Certification/Downloads/Guidance_Common%20Documents.pdf
https://hawaiipublicschools.org/
https://hawaiipublicschools.org/
https://hawaiipublicschools.org/
https://hawaiipublicschools.org/jobs/licensure-certification/
https://hawaiipublicschools.org/jobs/licensure-certification/
https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/content/wp-content/uploads/Provisional-License_012025.pdf
https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/content/wp-content/uploads/Provisional-License_012025.pdf
https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/content/wp-content/uploads/Provisional-License_012025.pdf
https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/content/wp-content/uploads/REVISED-IN-COMMITTEE-NBI-21-13-HTSBs-Plan-to-Accept-Out-of-State-Completers.pdf
https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/content/wp-content/uploads/REVISED-IN-COMMITTEE-NBI-21-13-HTSBs-Plan-to-Accept-Out-of-State-Completers.pdf
https://www.teachinhawaii.org/hawaii_faq/im-licensed-in-another-state-do-i-need-to-be-licensed-in-hawaii/#:~:text=The%20Standard%20License%20is%20available,a%20Hawaii%20license%20or%20permit.
https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/content/forms/
https://www.sde.idaho.gov/
https://www.sde.idaho.gov/
https://www.sde.idaho.gov/
https://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/idaho-tests.html
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/idaho-tests.html
https://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/apply/out-of-state.html
https://www.isbe.net/
https://www.isbe.net/
https://www.isbe.net/
https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Educator-Licensure.aspx
https://www.isbe.net/Pages/teacher-qualifications.aspx
https://www.isbe.net/Pages/teacher-qualifications.aspx
https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Educator-Licensure-Testing-Info.aspx
https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Educator-Licensure-Testing-Info.aspx
https://www.isbe.net/Documents/PEL-Checklist-0817.pdf


Licensure 
 

Indiana Indiana 
Department of 
Education 
 
Educator 
Licensing 
 

License Areas  
 
 
 
 
 

Certification 
Tests 

First time 
licensure: $70 
(plus 
processing) 

. 
 

 

Out-of-State Applicants 
(Both initial licensure 
and those already 
certified in another 
state) 
 

Verification of Work 
Experience Form 

 

Iowa Iowa 
Department of 
Education  
 
Educator 
Licensure 
 
 
 

Endorsement 
Requirements 
 
 
 

No testing 
requirements 

Initial 
License: $120 

 Out-of-State Applicants 
(Both initial licensure 
and those already 
certified in another 
state) 
 
License Types 

Kansas Kansas State 
Department of 
Education 
  
 
Teacher 
Licensure 
 
 
 

Certification 
Areas 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Certification 
Tests 

Initial 
License: $60 

Beginning 
July 1, 2028, 
Kansas 
veteran 
educators 
serving in 
these 
positions will 
be required to 
demonstrate 

Out-of-State Applicants 
(Both initial licensure 
and those already 
certified in another 
state) 
 

 

 
 

https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Educator-Licensure.aspx
https://www.in.gov/doe/
https://www.in.gov/doe/
https://www.in.gov/doe/
https://www.in.gov/doe/educators/educator-licensing/
https://www.in.gov/doe/educators/educator-licensing/
https://www.in.gov/doe/educators/educator-licensing/what-can-i-teach-with-my-license/
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/indiana-tests.html
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/indiana-tests.html
https://www.in.gov/doe/educators/educator-licensing/teacher/#OutState
https://www.in.gov/doe/files/Verification-of-Experience-Form-Update-2-2-23.pdf
https://www.in.gov/doe/files/Verification-of-Experience-Form-Update-2-2-23.pdf
https://educate.iowa.gov/
https://educate.iowa.gov/
https://educate.iowa.gov/
https://educate.iowa.gov/educator-licensure
https://educate.iowa.gov/educator-licensure
https://educate.iowa.gov/educator-licensure/endorsements-list
https://educate.iowa.gov/educator-licensure/endorsements-list
https://educate.iowa.gov/educator-licensure/faq#seeking-iowa-licensure-faqs
https://educate.iowa.gov/educator-licensure/licenses-authorizations
https://www.ksde.gov/
https://www.ksde.gov/
https://www.ksde.gov/
https://www.ksde.gov/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL
https://www.ksde.gov/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL
https://www.ksde.gov/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL/Educator-Prep-Landing-Page/Approved-Educator-Preparation-Programs
https://www.ksde.gov/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL/Educator-Prep-Landing-Page/Approved-Educator-Preparation-Programs
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/kansas-tests.html
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/kansas-tests.html
https://www.ksde.gov/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL/Science-Of-Reading-Licensure-Requirements
https://www.ksde.gov/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-TL/Science-Of-Reading-Licensure-Requirements
https://www.ksde.gov/Portals/0/TLA/Licensure/Licensure%20Documents/Form%202%20Initial%20Out-of-State%20Requirements%20for%20a%20Kansas%20License%20Applicants%20from%20Non-Kansas%20Institutions.pdf?ver=2021-02-24-115756-397


 
 
 
 

knowledge of 
the science of 
reading to 
renew their 
professional 
license. 
 

Kentucky Kentucky 
Department of 
Education 
 
Educator 
Certification 
 

Approved 
Teaching 
Certificates 
 
 
 

Licensure 
Testing 
Requirements 

$85  Out-of-State Applicants 
(Both initial licensure 
and those already 
certified in another 
state) 

Louisiana Louisiana 
Department of 
Education 
  
 
Certification 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Certification 
Tests 

Initial 
Certification: 
$50 

Applicants 
from other 
states must 
already hold a 
teaching 
certificate in 
order to be 
considered for 
certification in 
Louisiana. 

Out-of-State Applicants 
(Initial Licensure) 
 
Out-of-State Applicants 
(Already licensed in 
another state) 
 

Maine Maine 
Department of 
Education 
 
Certification and 
Credentialing 

Certification 
Requirements 
(under 
construction 
as of 4/8/25) 
 

Required Tests Initial Teacher 
Application:  
$100 

 Out-of-State Applicants 
(Both initial licensure 
and those already 
certified in another 
state) 
 
Forms and Resources 

https://www.education.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.education.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.education.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.education.ky.gov/epsb/Pages/Educator-Certification.aspx
https://www.education.ky.gov/epsb/Pages/Educator-Certification.aspx
https://goteachky.com/resources/certification/epsb-approved-certificates/
https://goteachky.com/resources/certification/epsb-approved-certificates/
https://goteachky.com/resources/certification/epsb-approved-certificates/
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/kentucky-tests.html
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/kentucky-tests.html
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/kentucky-tests.html
https://goteachky.com/resources/certification/educators-trained-out-of-state/
http://v
http://v
http://v
https://doe.louisiana.gov/educators/certification
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/louisiana-tests.html
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/louisiana-tests.html
https://www.teachlouisiana.net/pdf/certfees.pdf
https://www.teachlouisiana.net/pdf/certfees.pdf
https://www.teachlouisiana.net/pdf/certfees.pdf
https://www.teachlouisiana.net/prospect.aspx?PageID=699
https://www.teachlouisiana.net/Teachers.aspx?PageID=3203
https://www.maine.gov/doe/home
https://www.maine.gov/doe/home
https://www.maine.gov/doe/home
https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert
https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert
https://www.maine.gov/sos/rulemaking/agency-rules/department-of-education-and-state-board-of-education-rules
https://www.maine.gov/sos/rulemaking/agency-rules/department-of-education-and-state-board-of-education-rules
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/maine-tests.html
https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert/faq
https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert/authority


 
How to Submit an 
Initial Application 
 
Maine FAQ's 
 

Maryland MD Department 
of Education 
 
Division of 
Educator 
Effectiveness 
 
 
 

Licensure 
Areas 
 
License Types 
 
 
 
 

Required Tests A $10 
processing 
fee is 
required for 
the issuance 
of a license 

Candidates 
who will 
graduate on or 
after July 1, 
2025, MUST 
take one of 
the 
performance 
-based 
assessments 
for licensure.  
 

Out-of-State Applicants 
(Both initial licensure 
and those already 
certified in another 
state) 
 
 
 
 
 

Massachusetts Massachusetts 
Department of 
Elementary and 
Secondary 
Education 
 
Office of 
Educator 
Licensure  

Certification 
Areas 

Certification 
Tests 

The first 
license 
application 
fee is 
$100.00. 
Additional 
license 
applications 
are $25.00 
each. 

Candidates 
seeking a first 
PreK–12 
license must 
achieve a 
passing score 
on both 
subtests of 
the MTEL 
Communicati
on and 
Literacy Skills 
test AND any 
relevant 

How to Obtain an 
Academic PreK-12 
License 
 
Out-of-State Applicants 
(Both initial licensure 
and those already 
certified in another 
state) 
 
MA Verification Form 
 
Forms, Guides and 
Regulations 

https://www.maine.gov/doe/sites/maine.gov.doe/files/inline-files/How%20To%20Submit%20an%20Initial%20Application_22.pdf
https://www.maine.gov/doe/sites/maine.gov.doe/files/inline-files/How%20To%20Submit%20an%20Initial%20Application_22.pdf
https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert/faq
https://www.marylandpublicschools.org/Pages/Default.aspx
https://www.marylandpublicschools.org/Pages/Default.aspx
https://www.marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/index.aspx
https://www.marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/index.aspx
https://www.marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/index.aspx
https://www.marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/Certification-Areas.aspx
https://www.marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/Certification-Areas.aspx
https://www.marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/Certification-Types.aspx
https://marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/testing_info/index.aspx
https://marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/Performance-Assessments.aspx
https://marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/Performance-Assessments.aspx
https://marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/Performance-Assessments.aspx
https://marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/Performance-Assessments.aspx
https://marylandpublicschools.org/about/Documents/DEE/Certification/MSDE-Licensure-Guide-A.pdf
https://www.doe.mass.edu/
https://www.doe.mass.edu/
https://www.doe.mass.edu/
https://www.doe.mass.edu/
https://www.doe.mass.edu/
https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/
https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/
https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Lrv4RDhXXMYxVGn87RGKHFvQsIQlozwYa0yr-Cwmke0/edit?tab=t.0#heading=h.agqjhgh0k3zu
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Lrv4RDhXXMYxVGn87RGKHFvQsIQlozwYa0yr-Cwmke0/edit?tab=t.0#heading=h.agqjhgh0k3zu
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Lrv4RDhXXMYxVGn87RGKHFvQsIQlozwYa0yr-Cwmke0/edit?tab=t.0#heading=h.agqjhgh0k3zu
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Lrv4RDhXXMYxVGn87RGKHFvQsIQlozwYa0yr-Cwmke0/edit?tab=t.0#heading=h.agqjhgh0k3zu
https://www.doe.mass.edu/mtel/testrequire.html
https://www.doe.mass.edu/mtel/testrequire.html
https://www.doe.mass.edu/mtel/testrequire.html
https://www.doe.mass.edu/mtel/testrequire.html
https://www.doe.mass.edu/mtel/testrequire.html
https://www.doe.mass.edu/mtel/testrequire.html
https://www.doe.mass.edu/mtel/testrequire.html
https://www.doe.mass.edu/mtel/testrequire.html
https://www.doe.mass.edu/mtel/testrequire.html
https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/academic-prek12/default.html
https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/academic-prek12/default.html
https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/academic-prek12/default.html
https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/out-state-applicants.html
https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/academic-prek12/form-verify-oos-approve-prep-program.docx
https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/forms-guidelines.html
https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/forms-guidelines.html


Academic 
PreK–12 
subject matter 
test(s).  
 
 

 
Massachusetts Tests 
for Educator Licensure 
(MTEL) 
 
Supporting Documents 
 
MA FAQ's and Glossary 
of Terms 
 
MA Teacher License 
Types/General 
Requirements 
 

Michigan Michigan  
Department of 
Education 
 
Educator 
Certification 
 
 
 
 

Available 
Endorsement 
Areas 
 
 
 

Out--of-state 
candidates 
must submit 
an application 
to determine 
their testing 
requirements 

Interim 
Teaching 
Certificate: 
$160 

. 
 

 

Out-of-State Applicants 
(Both initial licensure 
and those already 
certified in another 
state) 
 

 

 

 

 
 

Minnesota Minnesota 
Department of 
Education 
 
Minnesota 

Certification 
Areas  
 
 
 

Certification 
Tests 

Initial/First 
Time 
Minnesota 
Educator 
License 

 Out-of-State Applicants 
(Both initial licensure 
and those already 
certified in another 
state) 

https://www.doe.mass.edu/mtel/testrequire.html
https://www.doe.mass.edu/mtel/testrequire.html
https://www.doe.mass.edu/mtel/testrequire.html
https://www.doe.mass.edu/mtel/testrequire.html
https://www.doe.mass.edu/mtel/
https://www.doe.mass.edu/mtel/
https://www.doe.mass.edu/mtel/
https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/forms-guidelines.html
https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/faq-glossary/
https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/faq-glossary/
https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/academic-prek12/license-types.html
https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/academic-prek12/license-types.html
https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/academic-prek12/license-types.html
https://www.michigan.gov/mde
https://www.michigan.gov/mde
https://www.michigan.gov/mde
https://www.michigan.gov/mde/services/ed-serv/ed-cert
https://www.michigan.gov/mde/services/ed-serv/ed-cert
https://www.michigan.gov/mde/services/ed-serv/ed-cert/educator-preparation-providers/specialty-program-standards
https://www.michigan.gov/mde/services/ed-serv/ed-cert/educator-preparation-providers/specialty-program-standards
https://www.michigan.gov/mde/services/ed-serv/ed-cert/educator-preparation-providers/specialty-program-standards
https://www.mttc.nesinc.com/PageView.aspx?f=GEN_WhatTestsDoINeedToTake.html
https://www.mttc.nesinc.com/PageView.aspx?f=GEN_WhatTestsDoINeedToTake.html
https://www.michigan.gov/mde/services/ed-serv/ed-cert/cert-guidance/becoming-a-teacher/out-of-state-applicants
https://education.mn.gov/MDE/index.htm
https://education.mn.gov/MDE/index.htm
https://education.mn.gov/MDE/index.htm
https://mn.gov/pelsb/
https://mn.gov/pelsb/assets/10.2024%20Minnesota%20Education%20Teacher%20Licensure%20Testing%20Information%202024%20POST_tcm1113-647988.pdf
https://mn.gov/pelsb/assets/10.2024%20Minnesota%20Education%20Teacher%20Licensure%20Testing%20Information%202024%20POST_tcm1113-647988.pdf
https://mn.gov/pelsb/assets/10.2024%20Minnesota%20Education%20Teacher%20Licensure%20Testing%20Information%202024%20POST_tcm1113-647988.pdf
https://mn.gov/pelsb/assets/10.2024%20Minnesota%20Education%20Teacher%20Licensure%20Testing%20Information%202024%20POST_tcm1113-647988.pdf
https://mn.gov/pelsb/aspiring-educators/licensure-faq/


Professional 
Licensing and 
Standards Board 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Application 
Fee: $90.25 

 
Types of Licenses 

Mississippi Mississippi 
Department of 
Education 
  
 
Educator 
Licensure 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Certification 
Tests 

  Out-of-State Applicants 
(Both initial licensure 
and those already 
certified in another 
state) 
 
Institutional Program 
Validation 

Missouri Missouri 
Department of 
Elementary and 
Secondary 
Education 
  
 
Educator 
Certification 
 
 
 

Certification 
Areas 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Certification 
Tests 
 

Initial License 
Application: 
$100 

Applicants are 
recommended 
to obtain a 
teaching 
certification in 
the state in 
which they 
complete their 
Educator 
Preparation 
Program, then 
apply with the 
Non-Missouri 
Graduate 
application. If 
applicants 
lack a valid 

Out-of-State Certified 
Applicants 
 

https://mn.gov/pelsb/
https://mn.gov/pelsb/
https://mn.gov/pelsb/
https://mn.gov/pelsb/assets/Infographic%20Update%20-%2007.2024_tcm1113-638554.pdf
https://mdek12.org/
https://mdek12.org/
https://mdek12.org/
https://mdek12.org/licensure/
https://mdek12.org/licensure/
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/mississippi-tests.html
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/mississippi-tests.html
https://mdek12.org/licensure/how-to-apply-for-a-license/
https://www.mdek12.org/sites/default/files/Offices/MDE/OA/OTL/Teacher%20Center/form_ipv_02.2020.pdf
https://www.mdek12.org/sites/default/files/Offices/MDE/OA/OTL/Teacher%20Center/form_ipv_02.2020.pdf
https://dese.mo.gov/
https://dese.mo.gov/
https://dese.mo.gov/
https://dese.mo.gov/
https://dese.mo.gov/
https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification
https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification
https://dese.mo.gov/dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/educator-preparation/becomeanedcuator
https://dese.mo.gov/dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/educator-preparation/becomeanedcuator
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/missouri-tests.html
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/missouri-tests.html
https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification/out-state-information
https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification/out-state-information


out-of-state 
certification, 
the should 
apply with an 
out of state 
Institutional 
Recommenda
tion. The state 
evaluates 
transcripts to 
compare them 
to Missouri 
programs. 
This usually 
leads to 
completing 
additional 
coursework 
and taking 
Missouri 
assessments. 

Montana Montana Office 
of Public 
Instruction 
  
 
Educator 
Licensure 
 

Endorsement 
Areas 
 
 
 

Certification 
Tests 

First Time 
Class 2 
License: $80 

 Out-of-State Applicants 
(Both initial licensure 
and those already 
certified in another 
state) 
 

 

Nebraska Nebraska 
Department of 
Education 

Endorsement 
Areas 
 

Certification 
Tests 
 

$65  Out-of-State Applicants 
(Both initial licensure 
and those already 

https://opi.mt.gov/
https://opi.mt.gov/
https://opi.mt.gov/
https://opi.mt.gov/Educators/Licensure/Educator-Licensure
https://opi.mt.gov/Educators/Licensure/Educator-Licensure
https://opi.mt.gov/Portals/182/Page%20Files/School%20Accreditation/Standards%20of%20Accreditation/Endorsement%20Codes%20Final%2024.25%20.pdf?ver=2025-04-03-173039-513
https://opi.mt.gov/Portals/182/Page%20Files/School%20Accreditation/Standards%20of%20Accreditation/Endorsement%20Codes%20Final%2024.25%20.pdf?ver=2025-04-03-173039-513
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/montana-tests.html
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/montana-tests.html
https://opi.mt.gov/Portals/182/Page%20Files/Licensure/LicensureFees2025.pdf?
https://opi.mt.gov/Portals/182/Page%20Files/Licensure/LicensureFees2025.pdf?
https://opi.mt.gov/Portals/182/Page%20Files/Licensure/LicensureFees2025.pdf?
https://opi.mt.gov/Educators/Licensure/Educator-Licensure/Educator-Licenses#9389210445-class-2-standard-teaching-license
https://www.education.ne.gov/
https://www.education.ne.gov/
https://www.education.ne.gov/
https://www.education.ne.gov/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/Clean_Rule24_2018wlinks.pdf
https://www.education.ne.gov/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/Clean_Rule24_2018wlinks.pdf
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/nebraska-tests.html
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/nebraska-tests.html
https://www.education.ne.gov/tcert/out-of-state-certification/


  
 
Educator 
Certification 
 

 
 
 

certified in another 
state) 
 
Types of Certificates 
 
 

Nevada Nevada  
Department of 
Education 
  
 
Educator 
Licensure 
 

Certification 
Areas 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Certification 
Tests 

New 
Applications: 
$200 

 First-Time Applicants 
(Initial Licensure) 
 
Reciprocity 
(Already licensed in 
another state) 
 

Types of Licenses 

 

 

New Jersey New Jersey 
Department of 
Education  
 
Office of 
Recruitment, 
Preparation and 
Certification 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Testing 
Requirements 
for 
Certification  

Limited 
Certificate 
with 
Advanced 
Standing: 
$170-$190 

Basic Skills 
Requirement 
 
GPA and 
Praxis 
Flexibility 

First-Time Applicants 
(Initial Licensure) 
 
Reciprocity 
(Already licensed in 
another state) 
 
NJ Educators Page 
 
NJ Certification FAQs 
 
Verification of Program 
Completion 
 

https://www.education.ne.gov/tcert/
https://www.education.ne.gov/tcert/
https://www.education.ne.gov/tcert/teaching-certificates/
https://doe.nv.gov/
https://doe.nv.gov/
https://doe.nv.gov/
https://doe.nv.gov/educator-licensure
https://doe.nv.gov/educator-licensure
https://doe.nv.gov/educator-licensure
https://doe.nv.gov/educator-licensure
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/nevada-tests.html
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/nevada-tests.html
https://doe.nv.gov/educator-licensure/general-license-requirements-and-fees
https://doe.nv.gov/educator-licensure/general-license-requirements-and-fees
https://doe.nv.gov/educator-licensure/new-teachers-first-time-or-reapplying-in-state-applicants/
https://doe.nv.gov/educator-licensure/competency-testing-requirements/
https://doe.nv.gov/educator-licensure/general-license-requirements-and-fees
https://www.nj.gov/education/
https://www.nj.gov/education/
https://www.nj.gov/education/
https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/
https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/
https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/
https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/
https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/testing/req/
https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/testing/req/
https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/testing/req/
https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/testing/req/
https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/testing/basicskills/
https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/testing/basicskills/
https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/testing/flex/
https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/testing/flex/
https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/testing/flex/
https://njdoe.my.site.com/manage/s/
https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/reciprocity/index.shtml
https://www.nj.gov/education/educators/
https://www.state.nj.us/education/license/faq.htm
https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/usaccred.shtml
https://www.nj.gov/education/certification/usaccred.shtml


CE-EPP’s FORM 
 
Record of Professional 
Experience 
 

New Hampshire New Hampshire 
Department of 
Education 
 
Bureau of 
Credentialing 

 
 
 

Testing 
Information 
 
Required Tests 

Beginning 
Educator 
License is  
$120 per 
endorsement 

Candidates 
seeking initial 
teacher 
licensure 
must show 
Basic 
Academic 
Skills in 
Reading, 
Writing and 
Mathematics. 
This may be 
demonstrated 
through 
scores on the 
Pearson, 
Praxis CORE 
or SAT/ACT 
scores. 

First-Time Applicants 
 
Reciprocity 
(Already licensed in 
another state) 
 
Out--of-State Approved 
Educator Preparation 
Program Licensure 
 
Application Processing 
Information 

New Mexico New Mexico 
Public Education 
Department   
 
Licensure 
Bureau 
 

Certification 
Areas 
 
 
 
 

Certification 
Tests 

Initial 
Application: 
$150 

 Reciprocity 
 
Types of Licenses 
 

https://nj.gov/education/license/forms/Verificatio%20ofProgramCompletionforCertificateofEligibilityEPP_Final.pdf
https://www.nj.gov/education/license/forms/RecordofProfessionalExperienceROPEform_Final22.pdf
https://www.nj.gov/education/license/forms/RecordofProfessionalExperienceROPEform_Final22.pdf
https://www.education.nh.gov/
https://www.education.nh.gov/
https://www.education.nh.gov/
https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we-are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher-education/bureau-of-credentialing
https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we-are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher-education/bureau-of-credentialing
https://nhdoepm.atlassian.net/wiki/spaces/CHD/pages/193954172/Basic+Academic+Skills+Assessment+BASA+and+Subject+Area+Testing+Information
https://nhdoepm.atlassian.net/wiki/spaces/CHD/pages/193954172/Basic+Academic+Skills+Assessment+BASA+and+Subject+Area+Testing+Information
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/newhampshire-tests.html
https://nhdoepm.atlassian.net/wiki/spaces/CHD/pages/193954172/Basic+Academic+Skills+Assessment+BASA+and+Subject+Area+Testing+Information
https://nhdoepm.atlassian.net/wiki/spaces/CHD/pages/193954172/Basic+Academic+Skills+Assessment+BASA+and+Subject+Area+Testing+Information
https://nhdoepm.atlassian.net/wiki/spaces/CHD/pages/193954172/Basic+Academic+Skills+Assessment+BASA+and+Subject+Area+Testing+Information
https://nhdoepm.atlassian.net/wiki/spaces/CHD/pages/190513160/New+Applicant+or+Add+an+Endorsement
https://nhdoepm.atlassian.net/wiki/spaces/CHD/pages/190447701/Out-of-State+Applicant
https://nhdoepm.atlassian.net/wiki/spaces/CHD/pages/2178613249/IHE+Out+of+State+Approved+Educator+Preparation+Program+Licensure+Disclosure
https://nhdoepm.atlassian.net/wiki/spaces/CHD/pages/2178613249/IHE+Out+of+State+Approved+Educator+Preparation+Program+Licensure+Disclosure
https://nhdoepm.atlassian.net/wiki/spaces/CHD/pages/2178613249/IHE+Out+of+State+Approved+Educator+Preparation+Program+Licensure+Disclosure
https://nhdoepm.atlassian.net/wiki/spaces/CHD/pages/194838721/Application+Processing+Information
https://nhdoepm.atlassian.net/wiki/spaces/CHD/pages/194838721/Application+Processing+Information
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/licensure-requirements/
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/licensure-requirements/
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/newmexico-tests.html
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/newmexico-tests.html
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/licensure-requirements/
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/licensure-requirements/


New York NYS Education 
Department 
 
Office of 
Teaching 
Initiatives 

Certification 
Requirements 
 
NY 
Certification 
Page 
 
 
 

NYS Teacher 
Certification 
Examinations 
 
Certification 
Exam Waiver 

Initial 
Certificate:  
$50 

Initial 
Certificate 
holders must 
obtain their 
masters 
within five 
years to earn 
professional 
certification 

Applicants from Other 
States 
(Both initial licensure 
and those already 
certified in another 
state) 
 
NY Certification from 
Start to Finish 

North Carolina NC State Board 
of Education 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Required Tests Out-of-State 
Initial 
Educator: 
$100 

 
 
 

NC Educator's License 
 
Forms and FAQ's 
 
Verification of 
Approved Education 
Program 

North Dakota North Dakota 
Department of 
Public 
Instruction 
  
 
North Dakota 
Education 
Standards and 
Practices Board 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Core Academic 
Skills Tests 
 
Certification 
Tests 

Transcript 
Review: $175 

 Out-of-State Applicants 
(Both initial licensure 
and those already 
certified in another 
state) 
 

 

 

Ohio Ohio Department 
of Education and 
Workforce 
 

 
 
 

Licensure 
Testing 
Requirements 

Professional 
Teaching 
License: $200 

 Out-of-State Applicants 
(Both initial licensure 
and those already 
certified in another 

https://www.nysed.gov/
https://www.nysed.gov/
https://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/
https://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/
https://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/
https://eservices.nysed.gov/teach/certhelp/search-cert-reqs
https://eservices.nysed.gov/teach/certhelp/search-cert-reqs
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/certificate/
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/certificate/
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/certificate/
https://www.nystce.nesinc.com/
https://www.nystce.nesinc.com/
https://www.nystce.nesinc.com/
https://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/NYSTCE%20Certification%20Exam%20Waiver%20Process%20Now%20Available%E2%80%AF%20.html
https://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/NYSTCE%20Certification%20Exam%20Waiver%20Process%20Now%20Available%E2%80%AF%20.html
https://takealookatteaching.org/become-a-teacher/how-to-become-a-teacher
https://takealookatteaching.org/become-a-teacher/how-to-become-a-teacher
https://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/certificate/teachrecother.html
https://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/certificate/teachrecother.html
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/certificate/certprocess.html
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/certificate/certprocess.html
https://www.dpi.nc.gov/about-dpi/state-board-education
https://www.dpi.nc.gov/about-dpi/state-board-education
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Policy/ViewPolicy.aspx?S=10399&revid=dUopplusHFBcVGgRVI8fUO2Og%3D%3D&ptid=muNUlKiR2jsXcslsh28JpBkiw%3D%3D&secid=Yplr2aPOayt25gDrHoIoNw%3D%3D&PG=6&IRP=0&isPndg=false
https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure
https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure/forms-and-faqs
https://www.dpi.nc.gov/images/teach/licensure/form-v-rev-aug/download
https://www.dpi.nc.gov/images/teach/licensure/form-v-rev-aug/download
https://www.dpi.nc.gov/images/teach/licensure/form-v-rev-aug/download
https://www.nd.gov/dpi/
https://www.nd.gov/dpi/
https://www.nd.gov/dpi/
https://www.nd.gov/dpi/
https://www.nd.gov/espb/
https://www.nd.gov/espb/
https://www.nd.gov/espb/
https://www.nd.gov/espb/
https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure/testing-information
https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure/testing-information
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/northdakota-tests.html
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/northdakota-tests.html
https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure/license-information/licensing-fees
https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure/license-information/licensing-fees
https://www.nd.gov/espb/news/teaching-programs-outside-north-dakota
https://education.ohio.gov/
https://education.ohio.gov/
https://education.ohio.gov/
https://sboe.ohio.gov/educator-licensure/information-and-resources/licensure-testing-requirements
https://sboe.ohio.gov/educator-licensure/information-and-resources/licensure-testing-requirements
https://sboe.ohio.gov/educator-licensure/information-and-resources/licensure-testing-requirements
https://sboe.ohio.gov/educator-licensure/apply-for-a-new-license/out-of-state-licensure


Educator 
Licensure 

state) 
 
Types of Licenses 
 

Oklahoma Oklahoma State 
Department of 
Education 
  
 
Office of 
Teacher 
Certification 

 
 
 
 

Certification 
Tests 
 
Out--of-State 
Test Review 

$50  Out-of-State Applicants 
(Initial Licensure) 
 
Out-of-State Applicants 
(Already licensed in 
another state) 
 

Oregon Oregon 
Department of 
Education 
  
 
Teacher 
Standards and 
Practices 
Commission 

Certification 
Areas  
 
 
 
 
 

Certification 
Tests 

Reciprocal 
Teaching: 
$247 

 Out-of-State Applicants 
(Both initial licensure 
and those already 
certified in another 
state) 
 
Types of Licenses 
 

Pennsylvania Pennsylvania 
Department of 
Education  
 
 
Bureau of 
School 
Leadership and 
Teacher Quality 

Types of 
Certificates 
 
 
​
 
 

Required Tests 
 
PECT  
 
LTI/ACTFL 

Out-of-State 
Program: 
$260 

 
 
 

Out-of-State Educators 
(Both initial licensure 
and those already 
certified in another 
state) 
 
 

South Carolina South Carolina Certificate Required $105  Out-of-State Applicants 

https://sboe.ohio.gov/educator-licensure
https://sboe.ohio.gov/educator-licensure
https://sboe.ohio.gov/educator-licensure/apply-for-a-new-license/apply-for-a-new-license
https://oklahoma.gov/education.html
https://oklahoma.gov/education.html
https://oklahoma.gov/education.html
https://oklahoma.gov/education/services/teacher-certification.html
https://oklahoma.gov/education/services/teacher-certification.html
https://oklahoma.gov/education/services/teacher-certification.html
https://oklahoma.gov/education/services/teacher-certification/educator-resources/certification-assessments.html
https://oklahoma.gov/education/services/teacher-certification/educator-resources/certification-assessments.html
https://oklahoma.gov/oeqa/educator-preparation/certification/out-of-state-test-review.html
https://oklahoma.gov/oeqa/educator-preparation/certification/out-of-state-test-review.html
https://oklahoma.gov/content/dam/ok/en/osde/documents/services/teacher-certification/teacher-certification-forms-and-applications/OSDE_Verification_of_State_Approved_Edu_Program_NON-OK_1.pdf
https://oklahoma.gov/content/dam/ok/en/osde/documents/services/teacher-certification/teacher-certification-forms-and-applications/Application%20for%20OK%20School%20Certificate%20FINAL-1.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/ode/pages/default.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/ode/pages/default.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/ode/pages/default.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/LIC/Documents/Test%20Guide%20-Rev.%203.%202025.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/LIC/Documents/Test%20Guide%20-Rev.%203.%202025.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/LIC/Documents/Test%20Guide%20-Rev.%203.%202025.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/LIC/Documents/Test%20Guide%20-Rev.%203.%202025.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/LIC/Documents/Reciprocal%20Teaching%20License%20.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/LIC/Documents/First%20License%20Teaching.pdf
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/education.html
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/education.html
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/education.html
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/education/programs-and-services/educators/certification/contact-the-bureau-of-school-leadership-and-teacher-quality.html
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/education/programs-and-services/educators/certification/contact-the-bureau-of-school-leadership-and-teacher-quality.html
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/education/programs-and-services/educators/certification/contact-the-bureau-of-school-leadership-and-teacher-quality.html
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/education/programs-and-services/educators/certification/contact-the-bureau-of-school-leadership-and-teacher-quality.html
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/education/programs-and-services/educators/certification/certificates-in-pennsylvania.html
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/education/programs-and-services/educators/certification/certificates-in-pennsylvania.html
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/pennsylvania-tests.html
https://www.pa.nesinc.com/PageView.aspx?f=GEN_Tests.html
https://www.languagetesting.com/
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/education/programs-and-services/educators/certification/out-of-state-educators.html
https://ed.sc.gov/
https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification/fields/
https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification/required-examinations/24-25/
https://ed.sc.gov/educators/teaching-in-south-carolina/pathways/


Department of 
Education 
 
Educator 
Services 

Areas 
 
 
Certification 
 

Certification 
Assessments 

 

 

(Both initial licensure 
and those already 
certified in another 
state) 
 
Certificate Types 

Verification of Educator 
Preparation Form 

 

South Dakota South Dakota 
Department of 
Education 
  
 
Certification 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Certification 
Tests 

Initial 
Educator 
Certificate: 
$60 

Applicants 
from other 
states must 
already hold a 
teaching 
certificate in 
order to be 
considered for 
certification in 
South Dakota. 

Out-of-State Applicants 
 
 

Tennessee Tennessee 
Department of 
Education 
 
Educator 
Licensure and 
Preparation 
 
 

Endorsement 
Areas 
 
 
 
 

Required 
Assessments 

NA Candidates 
seeking to 
obtain a 
teaching 
license with at 
least one 
qualifying 
endorsement 
(listed here) 
must 
demonstrate 
compliance 

Out-of-State Applicants 
(Both initial licensure 
and those already 
certified in another 
state) 
 
Types of Licenses 

Out-of-State Educator 
Preparation Verification 
Form 

 

https://ed.sc.gov/
https://ed.sc.gov/
https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification/contact/
https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification/contact/
https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification/fields/
https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification/
https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification/required-examinations/24-25/
https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification/required-examinations/24-25/
https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification/certificatetypes/
https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification/certification-forms/forms/college-recommendation/
https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification/certification-forms/forms/college-recommendation/
https://doe.sd.gov/
https://doe.sd.gov/
https://doe.sd.gov/
https://doe.sd.gov/certification/
https://doe.sd.gov/certification/documents/SDTests.pdf
https://doe.sd.gov/certification/documents/SDTests.pdf
https://doe.sd.gov/certification/documents/RECIPROCITY-%20ED.pdf
https://www.tn.gov/education.html
https://www.tn.gov/education.html
https://www.tn.gov/education.html
https://www.tn.gov/education/educators/licensing.html
https://www.tn.gov/education/educators/licensing.html
https://www.tn.gov/education/educators/licensing.html
https://www.tn.gov/content/tn/education/educators/licensing/licensure-resources.html
https://www.tn.gov/content/tn/education/educators/licensing/licensure-resources.html
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/tennessee-tests.html
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/tennessee-tests.html
http://bestforall-cms.tnedu.gov/sites/default/files/inline-files/TLSA%20Endorsements_0.pdf
https://www.tn.gov/education/educators/licensing/educator-licensure/out-of-state-educators.html
https://www.tn.gov/education/educators/licensing/educator-licensure.html
https://www.tn.gov/content/dam/tn/education/forms/OoSTeacherorSchoolPersonnelRecommendationForm.pdf
https://www.tn.gov/content/dam/tn/education/forms/OoSTeacherorSchoolPersonnelRecommendationForm.pdf
https://www.tn.gov/content/dam/tn/education/forms/OoSTeacherorSchoolPersonnelRecommendationForm.pdf


with 
Tennessee 
Literacy 
Success Act 
requirements. 
 

Texas Texas Education 
Agency 
  
 
Certification 
 
 
 

Certification 
Areas 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Certification 
Tests 

Review of 
Credentials: 
$164 

Applicants 
from other 
states must 
already hold a 
teaching 
certificate in 
order to be 
considered for 
certification in 
Texas. 

Types of Certificates 
 
 
 
 

Utah Utah State Board 
of Education 
  
 
Educator 
Licensing 
 
 
 

Certification 
Areas 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Certification 
Tests 

There are no 
application 
fees 

Out--of-state 
applicants 
should:  
obtain a 
license in their 
state before 
applying for 
the License 
Equivalency 
Review to 
transfer the 
license OR 
apply to Utah 
for an 
Associate 
Educator 

 

https://bestforall.tnedu.gov/lessons-and-learning-item?content-id=7910
https://bestforall.tnedu.gov/lessons-and-learning-item?content-id=7910
https://bestforall.tnedu.gov/lessons-and-learning-item?content-id=7910
https://bestforall.tnedu.gov/lessons-and-learning-item?content-id=7910
https://tea.texas.gov/
https://tea.texas.gov/
https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification
https://tea.texas.gov/about-tea/laws-and-rules/sbec-rules-tac/sbec-tac-currently-in-effect/19-tac-chapter-233
https://tea.texas.gov/about-tea/laws-and-rules/sbec-rules-tac/sbec-tac-currently-in-effect/19-tac-chapter-233
https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification/educator-testing/required-and-replacement-test-chart.pdf
https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification/educator-testing/required-and-replacement-test-chart.pdf
https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification/out-of-state-certification/out-of-state-certified-educators
https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification/out-of-state-certification/out-of-state-certified-educators
https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification/out-of-state-certification/out-of-state-certified-educators
https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification/out-of-state-certification/out-of-state-certified-educators
https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification/out-of-state-certification/out-of-state-certified-educators
https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification/out-of-state-certification/out-of-state-certified-educators
https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification/out-of-state-certification/out-of-state-certified-educators
https://tea.texas.gov/about-tea/laws-and-rules/sbec-rules-tac/sbec-tac-currently-in-effect/ch230d.pdf
https://www.schools.utah.gov/
https://www.schools.utah.gov/
https://www.schools.utah.gov/licensing/
https://www.schools.utah.gov/licensing/
https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/pathways
https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/pathways
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/utah-tests.html
https://praxis.ets.org/state-requirements/utah-tests.html
https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/apply
https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/apply


License and 
complete an 
alternative 
pathway to 
earn the 
license (while 
teaching) 
such as the 
Alternative 
Pathway to 
Professional 
Educator 
License  OR 
enroll in a 
university 
preparation 
program to 
earn the 
license (i.e. 
earn a 
Master’s 
degree) 
 

Vermont VT Agency of 
Education 
 
Educator 
Licensure 
 
 
 

Certification 
Areas  
 
 
 
 

Certification 
Tests 

Initial 
License: $200 

Individuals 
seeking 
licensure in 
Vermont must 
demonstrate 
proficiency in 
the basic 
skills of 
reading, 
writing, and 

Out-of-State Applicants 
(Initial Licensure) 
 
Reciprocity 
(Already licensed in 
another state) 
 
 
 
 

https://schools.utah.gov/licensing/apply
https://www.schools.utah.gov/licensing/appel
https://www.schools.utah.gov/licensing/appel
https://www.schools.utah.gov/licensing/appel
https://www.schools.utah.gov/licensing/appel
https://www.schools.utah.gov/licensing/appel
https://education.vermont.gov/
https://education.vermont.gov/
https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure
https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure
https://aoeknowledge.my.vermont.gov/s/knowledge-article?c__resource=All%20Resources&c__searchKey=testing%20requirements&c__recordId=JnjrNPOMBfSgtsv1HaCgJkow%252FvxOlg2xHhDK5XjJag9hw%252FraMmuv4hXG56mOBcc5&c__recordType=Articles&c__parentId&c__calledFromHubPage&c__calledFromTopicPage&c__hubTitle&c__topicTitle&_gl=1*xkwpmj*_ga*NTIzOTI0ODgyLjE3NDA3NTk0NTk.*_ga_V9WQH77KLW*MTc0NDA1MzE0NS4zLjEuMTc0NDA1MzIwOC4wLjAuMA..#
https://aoeknowledge.my.vermont.gov/s/knowledge-article?c__resource=All%20Resources&c__searchKey=testing%20requirements&c__recordId=JnjrNPOMBfSgtsv1HaCgJkow%252FvxOlg2xHhDK5XjJag9hw%252FraMmuv4hXG56mOBcc5&c__recordType=Articles&c__parentId&c__calledFromHubPage&c__calledFromTopicPage&c__hubTitle&c__topicTitle&_gl=1*xkwpmj*_ga*NTIzOTI0ODgyLjE3NDA3NTk0NTk.*_ga_V9WQH77KLW*MTc0NDA1MzE0NS4zLjEuMTc0NDA1MzIwOC4wLjAuMA..#
https://aoeknowledge.my.vermont.gov/s/knowledge-article?c__resource=All%20Resources&c__searchKey=testing%20requirements&c__recordId=JnjrNPOMBfSgtsv1HaCgJkow%252FvxOlg2xHhDK5XjJag9hw%252FraMmuv4hXG56mOBcc5&c__recordType=Articles&c__parentId&c__calledFromHubPage&c__calledFromTopicPage&c__hubTitle&c__topicTitle&_gl=1*xkwpmj*_ga*NTIzOTI0ODgyLjE3NDA3NTk0NTk.*_ga_V9WQH77KLW*MTc0NDA1MzE0NS4zLjEuMTc0NDA1MzIwOC4wLjAuMA..#
https://aoeknowledge.my.vermont.gov/s/knowledge-article?c__resource=All%20Resources&c__searchKey=testing%20requirements&c__recordId=JnjrNPOMBfSgtsv1HaCgJkow%252FvxOlg2xHhDK5XjJag9hw%252FraMmuv4hXG56mOBcc5&c__recordType=Articles&c__parentId&c__calledFromHubPage&c__calledFromTopicPage&c__hubTitle&c__topicTitle&_gl=1*xkwpmj*_ga*NTIzOTI0ODgyLjE3NDA3NTk0NTk.*_ga_V9WQH77KLW*MTc0NDA1MzE0NS4zLjEuMTc0NDA1MzIwOC4wLjAuMA..#
https://education.vermont.gov/sites/aoe/files/documents/edu-initial-level-one-license-application-traditional-route-flowchart.pdf
https://aoeknowledge.my.vermont.gov/s/knowledge-article?c__resource=All%20Resources&c__recordId=GAut9F2pNAb45drm3e%252FTLuqhJ6ZgqqiRosTtYeo3eq00ADTNX7eAqYtKxRH2Vn0J&c__recordType=Articles&c__parentId=XTYQJRWBgRYLX5oQ8ze4BX4TfzNlK45cnSUuKVqXadUyZb6hmSpaxOXSp4YUarSZ&c__calledFromHubPage=true&c__calledFromTopicPage&c__hubTitle=Becoming%20a%20Vermont%20Educator&c__topicTitle#


mathematics. 
Most 
educators do 
so by 
successfully 
passing the 
Praxis Core or 
by providing 
qualifying 
scores on 
previous 
assessments 
such as the 
SAT 

 
 

Virginia Virginia 
Department of 
Education 
 
Teaching, 
Learning and 
Assessment 

 
 
 

Assessment 
Requirements 

Out-of-State 
Initial 
License: $150 

 
 

 

Out-of-State Applicants 
(Both initial licensure 
and those already 
certified in another 
state) 
 
Types of Licenses 

 

 

Washington Washington 
Office of 
Superintendent 
of Public 
Instruction 
 
Certification 

 
 
 
 
 

Testing 
Requirements 

Residency 
Teacher 
Certificate 
(first 
issue):$93 

 Out-of-State Applicants 
(Both initial licensure 
and those already 
certified in another 
state, except Wisconsin 
and Ohio) 
 
Reciprocity 

https://www.doe.virginia.gov/
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching-learning-assessment
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching-learning-assessment
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching-learning-assessment
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/home/showpublisheddocument/39662/638715125669330000
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/home/showpublisheddocument/39662/638715125669330000
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching-learning-assessment/teaching-in-virginia/licensure-reciprocity
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/admincode/title8/agency20/chapter23/section50/
https://ospi.k12.wa.us/
https://ospi.k12.wa.us/
https://ospi.k12.wa.us/
https://ospi.k12.wa.us/
https://ospi.k12.wa.us/
https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification
https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate/out-state-applicants-teachers/teacher-assessments
https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate/out-state-applicants-teachers/teacher-assessments
https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate/out-state-applicants-teachers
https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/reciprocity


 
Certificate Types 
 
Certification Forms 

West Virginia West Virginia 
Department of 
Education 
 
Educator and 
Staff 
Development 
 

 
 
 

Licensure 
Testing 
Directory 

Professional 
Teaching 
Certificate 
(Out-of 
State):$100 

. 
 

 

Out-of-State Applicants 
(Both initial licensure 
and those already 
certified in another 
state) 
Types of Certificates 

Character Reference 
Form 

Release of Background 
Check Information 

Wisconsin Wisconsin  
Department of 
Public 
Instruction 
 
Licensing 

Certification 
Areas 
 
 
 

Out--of-state 
pathway 
testing 

Out–of-State 
Educator: 
$175 

 Out-of-State Program 
Completers 
(Initial Licensure) 
 
Out-of-State Applicants 
(Already licensed in 
another state) 
 
License Types 
 

Wyoming Wyoming 
Department of 
Education 
 
Wyoming 
Professional 

Endorsement 
Areas  
 
 
 
 

Testing 
Requirements 

Initial 
License, 
Out-of-State 
Program 
Completers: 
$225 

 
 

 

Out-of-State Teacher 
Programs 
(Initial Licensure) 
 
Out-of-State Applicants 
(Already licensed in 

https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate/out-state-applicants-teachers
https://ospi.k12.wa.us/certification/certification-forms
https://wvde.us/
https://wvde.us/
https://wvde.us/
https://wvde.us/educator-staff-development
https://wvde.us/educator-staff-development
https://wvde.us/educator-staff-development
https://wvde.us/sites/default/files/2025-03/Revised%20WVLicensureTestingDirectory%20effective%20March_12_2025.pdf
https://wvde.us/sites/default/files/2025-03/Revised%20WVLicensureTestingDirectory%20effective%20March_12_2025.pdf
https://wvde.us/sites/default/files/2025-03/Revised%20WVLicensureTestingDirectory%20effective%20March_12_2025.pdf
https://wvde.us/certifications/out-state-teachers
https://wvde.us/certifications/applications
https://wvde.us/sites/default/files/2021/07/Form-4B-7.22.2021.pdf
https://wvde.us/sites/default/files/2021/07/Form-4B-7.22.2021.pdf
https://wvde.us/certifications/applications/form-7
https://wvde.us/certifications/applications/form-7
https://dpi.wi.gov/
https://dpi.wi.gov/
https://dpi.wi.gov/
https://dpi.wi.gov/
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